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9 April 2013 WO113-04 

re: Notice in accordancc with Arlicle I4(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Manaacment (Licensiiid 
Rcaul at1 ons 

Dear MI- Kyck, 

I am to refer to the above rcferenccd application for a waste licence relating to a fdcility at 
Cappincur Iiidiistrial Estate, Daingeaii Rd, 'Tullamore, Co. Offaly. Having examined thc 
docunientatinn submitted, I ani to advise that the Agcncy is of' the view that the 
documentation does not comply with Article 1 3 of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regul at i om.  

You are therefore requested, in  accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the regulations, to take 
the steps aiid supply thc information detailed below: 

ART IC L E 1 3 C OM PLl AN CE REQU I RE RI ENT S 

Provide a copy of  table 13.1 to the EIS dated Septcniber 20 12. The table is referred to 
in the tcxt but is absent from the documents provided to the Agency. 

Please supply the infomiation in the fo1-11i of a oiie original plus seventecn copies in hardcopy 
fonnat within 2 weeks of the date of this notice. Please note that all iiiaps/drawings/tables 
shoulcl not excecd A3 in size. 

Please note that the application's register number is WO1.13-04. Plcase direct all 
correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, Enviivnnzental Licensing 
Progvumnw, Oflice of Climciie, Licensing & Jhoi irce Use, L~nvir~onmentril Protection 
Agency, Heridquavters, PO Box 30110, .John.s~own Cmtle Estate, County PVe.xford quoting the 
r egi s t er n uin b er. 

Yours sincerely, 

Brian Meancy 
Inspector 


